

# **INDEX OF ELECTED OFFICIALS**

For County, Cities, Schools and Special Districts

2017

Sacramento County Voter Registration and Elections 7000 65th Street, Suite A Sacramento, CA 95823 (916) 875-6451 www.elections.saccounty.net

#### **PREFACE**

This booklet has been prepared as a reference for the Sacramento County Voter Registration and Elections Office.

The information contained herein is based upon data available as of the date of publication. Because of appointments, resignations, deaths, etc., this data should be used for informational purposes only.

For further information regarding elected positions and election dates, please contact Voter Registration and Elections at (916) 875-6276.

Jill LaVine Registrar of Voters County of Sacramento

#### **Table of Contents**

Federal Offices	1
State Offices	2
Elected County Officials	3
Superior Court Judges	4 - 6
Cities	7 - 13
Community Services Districts	14 - 16
Fire Protection Districts	17 - 24
Flood Control Districts	25
Municipal Utility Districts	26
Recreation and Park Districts	27 - 36
Resource Conservation Districts	37 - 39
County Board of Education	40 - 41
Community College Districts	42 - 44
School Districts	45 - 59
Water and Irrigation Districts	60 - 67
County Central Committee Chairpersons	68
Democratic Party County Central Committee	69 - 70
Republican Party County Central Committee	71 - 72
American Independent Party County Central Committee	73
Green Party County Council Committee	74
Libertarian Party County Central Committee	75
Peace and Freedom County Central Committee	76 - 77

# FEDERAL AND STATE OFFICES

### Federal Offices

District & Position	Current Officeholder	Party Affilication	Year Elected	Next Election
President	Donald Trump	Republican	2016	2020
	P			
Vice President	Michael Pence	Republican	2016	2020
US Senator	Kamala Harris	Democratic	2016	2022
US Senator	Dianne Feinstein	Democratic	2012	2018
District 3 US Representative	John Garamendi	Democratic	2016	2018
District 6 US Representative	Doris Matsui	Democratic	2016	2018
District 7 US Representative	Ami Bera	Democratic	2016	2018
District 9 US Representative	Jerry McNerney	Democratic	2016	2018

# FEDERAL AND STATE OFFICES

### State Offices

District & Position	Current Officeholder	Party Affiliation	Year Elected	Next Election
Governor	Jerry Brown	Democratic	2014	2018
Lt. Governor	Gavin Newsom	Democratic	2014	2018
Secretary of State	Alex Padilla	Democratic	2014	2018
State Controller	Betty T. Yee	Democratic	2014	2018
State Treasurer	John Chiang	Democratic	2014	2018
Attorney General	Xavier Becerra	Democratic	appt. 1/23/17	2018
Insurance Commissioner	Dave Jones	Democratic	2014	2018
Supt. of Public Instruction	Tom Torlakson	No Party Preference	2014	2018
District 1 State Senator	Ted Gaines	Republican	2016	2020
District 3 State Senator	Bill Dodd	Democratic	2016	2020
District 4 State Senator	Jim Nielsen	Republican	2014	2018
District 5 State Senator	Cathleen Galgiani	Democratic	2016	2020
District 6 State Senator	Richard Pan	Democratic	2014	2018
District 8 State Senator	Tom Berryhill	Republican	2014	2018
District 6 State Assembly	Kevin Kiley	Republican	2016	2018
District 7 State Assembly	Kevin McCarty	Democratic	2016	2018
District 8 State Assembly	Ken Cooley	Democratic	2016	2018
District 9 State Assembly	Jim Cooper	Democratic	2016	2018
District 11 State Assembly	Jim Frazier	Democratic	2016	2018

# **ELECTED COUNTY OFFICES**

County of Sacramento				
Board of Supervisors:	oard of Supervisors: 700 H Street, Suite 2450, Sacramento, CA 95814			
Assessor:	3701 Power Inn Road, Su	uite 3000, Sacramento, CA 9	5826	
District Attorney:	901 G Street, Sacramento	o, CA 95814		
Sheriff:	711 G Street, Sacramento	o, CA 95814		
District and/or	o (off )			
Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election	
District 1 Board of Supervisors	Phil Serna	06/03/2014	06/05/2018	
District 2 Board of Supervisors	Patrick Kennedy	06/03/2014	06/05/2018	
District 3 Board of Supervisors	Susan Peters	06/07/2016	06/02/2020	
District 4 Board of Supervisors	Sue Frost	11/08/2016 (runoff)	06/02/2020	
District 5 Board of Supervisors	Don Nottoli	06/03/2014	06/05/2018	
Assessor	Christina Wynn	06/25/2017 (appt)	06/05/2018	
District Attorney	Anne Marie Schubert	06/03/2014	06/05/2018	
Sheriff	Scott Jones	06/03/2014	06/05/2018	

### **SUPERIOR COURT JUDGES**

#### Superior Court of California

720 9th Street, Sacramento, CA 95814

Current Judge	Date Elected/Appointed**	Next Election
James P. Arguelles	11/06/2012	06/05/2018
Eugene L. Balonon	11/06/2012	06/05/2018
Tami R. Bogert	11/06/2012	06/05/2018
Lawrence G. Brown	11/06/2012	06/05/2018
Trena H. Burger-Plavan	11/06/2012	06/05/2018
Donald J. Currier	11/06/2012	06/05/2018
Laurie M. Earl	11/06/2012	06/05/2018
Curtis M. Fiorini	11/06/2012	06/05/2018
Maryanne G. Gilliard	11/06/2012	06/05/2018
Christopher E. Krueger	11/06/2012	06/05/2018
Patrick Marlette	11/06/2012	06/05/2018
Alan G. Perkins	11/06/2012	06/05/2018
Paul L. Seave	11/06/2012	06/05/2018
Richard K. Sueyoshi	11/06/2012	06/05/2018
Allen H. Sumner	11/06/2012	06/05/2018
Scott L. Tedmon	01/23/2017**	06/05/2018
Steve White	11/06/2012	06/05/2018
Vacancy (Michael G. Virga retired 03/26/16)		06/05/2018
Vacancy (Robert C. Hight retired 04/08/16)		06/05/2018

\*\*If appointed, the date listed is the date the oath of office was administered.

(A vacancy shall be filled by election to a full term at the next General Election after the second January 1 following the vacancy, but the Governor shall appoint a person to fill the vacancy temporarily until the elected Judge's term begins. California Constitution, Article VI, Section 16 (c))

### **SUPERIOR COURT JUDGES**

#### Superior Court of California

720 9th Street, Sacramento, CA 95814

Current Judge	Date Elected/Appointed**	Next Election
Bunmi O. Awoniyi	11/04/2014	06/02/2020
Michael G. Bowman	11/04/2014	06/02/2020
Kevin R. Culhane	11/04/2014	06/02/2020
David De Alba	11/04/2014	06/02/2020
Steven M. Gevercer	11/04/2014	06/02/2020
Helena R. Gweon	11/04/2014	06/02/2020
Judy Holzer Hersher	11/04/2014	06/02/2020
Alyson L. Lewis	11/04/2014	06/02/2020
Marjorie Koller	11/04/2014	06/02/2020
R. Steven Lapham	11/04/2014	06/02/2020
James E. McFetridge	11/04/2014	06/02/2020
James M. Mize	11/04/2014	06/02/2020
Michael A. Savage	11/04/2014	06/02/2020
Michael W. Sweet	11/04/2014	06/02/2020
Raoul M. Thorbourne	11/04/2014	06/02/2020
Laurel D. White	11/04/2014	06/02/2020
Vacancy (Cheryl Chun Meegan retired 08/12/17)		06/02/2020

\*\*If appointed, the date listed is the date the oath of office was administered.

(A vacancy shall be filled by election to a full term at the next General Election after the second January 1 following the vacancy, but the Governor shall appoint a person to fill the vacancy temporarily until the elected Judge's term begins. California Constitution, Article VI, Section 16 (c))

### **SUPERIOR COURT JUDGES**

#### Superior Court of California

720 9th Street, Sacramento, CA 95814

Current Judge	Date Elected/Appointed**	Next Election
David W. Abbott	06/07/2016	06/07/2022
Steve Acquisto	06/07/2016	06/07/2022
Thadd A. Blizzard	06/07/2016	06/07/2022
Jerilyn Borack	06/07/2016	06/07/2022
David I. Brown	06/07/2016	06/07/2022
Raymond M. Cadei	06/07/2016	06/07/2022
Shelleyanne W. L. Chang	06/07/2016	06/07/2022
Ben Davidian	06/07/2016	06/07/2022
Stacy Boulware Eurie	06/07/2016	06/07/2022
Timothy M. Frawley	06/07/2016	06/07/2022
Matthew J. Gary	06/07/2016	06/07/2022
Geoffrey Goodman	06/07/2016	06/07/2022
Russell L. Hom	06/07/2016	06/07/2022
Michael P. Kenny	06/07/2016	06/07/2022
Sharon A. Lueras	06/07/2016	06/07/2022
Kevin J. McCormick	06/07/2016	06/07/2022
Kenneth C. Mennemeier, Jr.	06/07/2016	06/07/2022
Delbert W. Oros	06/07/2016	06/07/2022
Jennifer K. Rockwell	06/07/2016	06/07/2022
Jaime René Román	06/07/2016	06/07/2022
Ernest Sawtelle	06/07/2016	06/07/2022
Pamela Smith-Steward	06/07/2016	06/07/2022
Robert M. Twiss	06/07/2016	06/07/2022
Emily E. Vasquez	06/07/2016	06/07/2022
John P. Winn	06/07/2016	06/07/2022
Gerrit W. Wood	06/07/2016	06/07/2022

\*\*If appointed, the date listed is the date the oath of office was administered.

(A vacancy shall be filled by election to a full term at the next General Election after the second January 1 following the vacancy, but the Governor shall appoint a person to fill the vacancy temporarily until the elected Judge's term begins. California Constitution, Article VI, Section 16 (c))



#### City of Citrus Heights

Amy Van, City Clerk 6360 Fountain Square Drive, Citrus Heights, CA 95621

 Telephone Number:
 (916) 725-2448

 Facsimile Number:
 (916) 725-5799

Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Councilmember	Jeff Slowey	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
Councilmember	Bret Daniels	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
Councilmember	Steve Miller	11/04/2014	11/06/2018
Councilmember	Albert Fox	05/26/2017 (appt)	11/06/2018
Councilmember	Jeannie Bruins	11/04/2014	11/06/2018

### **CITIES**

#### City of Elk Grove

Jason Lindgren, City Clerk 8401 Laguna Palms Way, Elk Grove, CA 95758

Telephone Number:	(916) 478-2286
Facsimile Number:	(916) 627-4400

District & Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
POSILION	Current Onicenoider	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Mayor	Steve Ly	11/08/2016	11/06/2018
District 1			
Councilmember	Darren Suen	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
District 2			
Councilmember	Patrick Hume	11/04/2014*	11/06/2018
District 3			
Councilmember	Steven M. Detrick	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
District 4			
Councilmember	Stephanie Nguyen	02/02/2017 (appt)	11/06/2018



#### City of Folsom

Christa Freemantle, City Clerk 50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630

 Telephone Number:
 (916) 355-7270

 Facsimile Number:
 (916) 355-7328

Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Councilmember	Roger D. Gaylord, III	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
Councilmember	Ernie Sheldon	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
Councilmember	Steve Miklos	11/04/2014	11/06/2018
Councilmember	Andy Morin	11/04/2014	11/06/2018
Councilmember	Kerri M. Howell	11/04/2014	11/06/2018



#### City of Galt

Donna Settles, City Clerk 380 Civic Drive, Galt, CA 95632

 Telephone Number:
 (209) 366-7130

 Facsimile Number:
 (209) 745-3373

Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Councilmember	Curt Campion	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
Councilmomhor	Deigo Lomnoon	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
Councilmentber	Paige Lampson	11/06/2010	11/03/2020
Councilmember	Mark E. Crews	11/04/2014	11/06/2018
Councilmember	Marylou Powers	11/04/2014	11/06/2018
Councilmember	Lori C. Houor	11/04/2014	11/06/2018
Councilmentber		11/04/2014	11/00/2016
City Clerk	Donna Settles	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
City Treasurer	Shaun L. Farrell	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020

### **CITIES**

#### City of Isleton

Yvonne Zepeda, City Clerk 101 2nd Street, Isleton, CA 95641

Mailing Address: PO Box 716, Isleton, CA 95641

Telephone Number: Facsimile Number: (916) 777-7770 (916) 777-7775

Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Glenn Giovannoni	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
Dean H. Dockery	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
Robert Jankovitz	11/04/2014*	11/06/2018
Elizabeth O. Samano	11/04/2014*	11/06/2018
Eric M. Pene	11/04/2014*	11/06/2018
Yvonne Zepeda	12/14/2016***	11/03/2020
Pamela Bulahan	12/14/2016***	11/03/2020
	Glenn Giovannoni Dean H. Dockery Robert Jankovitz Elizabeth O. Samano Eric M. Pene Yvonne Zepeda	Glenn Giovannoni11/08/2016Dean H. Dockery11/08/2016Robert Jankovitz11/04/2014*Elizabeth O. Samano11/04/2014*Eric M. Pene11/04/2014*Yvonne Zepeda12/14/2016***



#### City of Rancho Cordova

Stacy Leitner, City Clerk 2729 Prospect Park Drive, Rancho Cordova, CA 95670 Telephone Number: (916) 851-8700 Facsimile Number: (916) 851-8787

Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Councilmember	Donald Terry	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
Councilmember	Robert J. McGarvey	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
Councilmember	David M. Sander	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
Councilmember	Linda Budge	11/04/2014	11/06/2018
Councilmember	Garrett Gatewood	06/05/2017 (appt)	11/06/2018

### **CITIES**

#### City of Sacramento

Mindy Cuppy, City Clerk 915 I Street, 5th Floor, Sacramento, CA 95814

Telephone Number:	(916) 808-7200
Facsimile Number:	(916) 355-7328

District & Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
		Bato Electoan appointed	
Mayor	Darrell Steinberg	06/07/2016	06/02/2020
District 1			
	Angelique Ashby	06/03/2014*	06/05/2018
District 2			
Councilmember	Allen Warren	06/07/2016	06/02/2020
District 3			
	Jeff Harris	06/03/2014	06/05/2018
District 4 Councilmember	Stava Hanaan	06/07/2016	06/02/2020
Councilmember	Sleve Hansen	00/07/2010	06/02/2020
District 5			
Councilmember	Jay Schenirer	06/03/2014	06/05/2018
District 6 Councilmember	Eric Guerra	06/07/2016*	06/02/2020
Counclimentber		00/07/2010	00/02/2020
District 7			
Councilmember	Rick Jennings, II	06/03/2014	06/05/2018
District 8 Councilmember	Larry Carr	06/07/2016	06/02/2020
		00/01/2010	

### **COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICTS**

Cosumnes Community Services District		Elected at Large
Jeff Ramos, General Manager		
9355 E. Stockton Blvd, Suite 185, Elk Grove, CA 95624	Telephone Number:	(916) 405-7150
	Facsimile Number:	(916) 685-5216

Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Director	Gil A. Albiani	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
Director	James "Jim" Luttrell	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
Director	Orlando Fuentes	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
Director	Rich Lozano	11/04/2014	11/06/2018
Director		11/07/2017	11/00/2010
Director	Rod Brewer	11/04/2014	11/06/2018

### **COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICTS**

Facsimile Number:

Position	Current Officeholder	Data Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Position	Current Onicenoider	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Director	John Merchant	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
Director	Les Clark	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
Director	Mark Pecotich	11/04/2014*	11/06/2018
Director	Gerald "Jerry" Pasek	11/04/2014*	11/06/2018
Director	Morrison L. Crof	11/09/2016* (abort tarma)	11/06/2019
Director	Morrison L. Graf	11/08/2016* (short term)	11/06/2018

Elected at Large

(916) 354-2082

Telephone Number: (916) 354-3700

Rancho Murieta Community Services District

Darlene Thiel, General Manager

15160 Jackson Road, Rancho Murieta, CA 95683

Mailing Address: Suzanne Lindenfeld, District Secretary PO Box 1050, Rancho Murieta, CA 95683

### **COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICTS**

Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Director	Kenneth H. Miller	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
Director	Pam Tobin	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
Director	Vacant		11/06/2018
Director	Edward J. "Ted" Costa	11/04/2014	11/06/2018
Director	Dan Rich	11/04/2014	11/06/2018

#### NOTE: The district is shared with Placer County

**Elected at Large** 

(916) 791-0115

(916) 791-7361

San Juan Water District (CSD)

Paul Helliker, General Manager 9935 Auburn Folsom Road, Granite Bay, CA 95746

Mailing Address: PO Box 2157, Granite Bay, CA 95746

Telephone Number: Facsimile Number:

#### **Courtland Fire Protection District**

#### Elected at Large

Dave Welch, Fire Chief PO Box 163, Courtland, CA 95615

 Telephone Number:
 (916) 775-1210

 Facsimile Number:
 (916) 775-2161

Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Director	Richard Brewer	11/09/2016***	11/03/2020
Director	Barry McClain	11/09/2016***	11/03/2020
Director	Rick Snow, Jr.	11/04/2014	11/06/2018

#### **Delta Fire Protection District**

Jeff Armstrong, Fire Chief PO Box 145, Rio Vista, CA 94571

 Telephone Number:
 (916) 747-0344

 Facsimile Number:
 (916) 374-6324

Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Director	Vincent Chavier	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Director	Patricia Huyssoon	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Director	Richard Vieira	11/04/2014	11/06/2018

<b>Herald Fire Protection District</b>
--

James Hendricks, Fire Chief 12746 Ivie Road, Herald, CA 95638

Telephone Number: Facsimile Number: (209) 748-2322 (209) 748-2363

Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Director	Heidi Braziel	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Director	Lindsey Liebig	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Director	Dennis R. Johnson	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Director	George Vander Dussen	07/20/2017 (appt)	11/06/2018
Director	Brian L. Hurlbut	11/04/2014	11/06/2018

Pacific Fruitridge Fire Protection District Elected at Large	Pacific Fruitridge Fire Protection District	Elected at Large
--	---	------------------

Dee Haze, Board Secretary 3720 47th Avenue, Sacramento, CA 95824

 Telephone Number:
 (916) 428-1324

 Facsimile Number:
 (916) 428-1324

Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Director	Donald Flinn	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Director	Donaid Film	11/00/2010	11/00/2020
Director	Louis A. Maurcieri	11/04/2014*	11/06/2018
Director	Clara M. Parks	11/04/2014*	11/06/2018
Director	Ken Houghton	11/04/2014*	11/06/2018
Director	George Austin	11/04/2014*	11/03/2020 <sup>(see note below)</sup>

Note: On January 11, 2017, at the Pacific Fruitridge Fire Protection District Board of Directors Meeting, the directors unanimously voted to appoint Director George Austin to extend his office term to the date of 11/03/2020 to coincide with the election of Director Donald Flinn, thereby adhering to the 3-2 election terms.

#### **River Delta Fire Protection District**

#### **Elected at Large**

Stan Simi, Fire Chief 16969 Jackson Slough Road, Isleton, CA 95641

Mailing Address: PO Box 541, Isleton, CA 95641

Telephone Number: Facsimile Number: (916) 777-8701 (916) 777-8700

Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Director	Lamonte "Monty" Evert	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Director	Les Wolfson	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Director	Joseph Deak	11/04/2014	11/06/2018

Sacramento Metropolitan Fire Protection District	Qualified and Elected by Division	
Todd Harms, Fire Chief		
10545 Armetrong Avenue, Suite 200, Mether, CA OFFEE	Talanhana Numbaru	(040) 050 4000

10545 Armstrong Avenue, Suite 200, Mather, CA 95655

Telephone Number: (916) 859-4300 Facsimile Number: (916) 859-3700

Division & Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Division 1			
Director	Frederick Gayle	11/08/2016 (short term)	11/06/2018
Division 2 Director	Grant B. Goold	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Director	Grant D. Goold	11/00/2010	11/03/2020
Division 3			
Director	Randy L. Orzalli	11/04/2014*	11/06/2018
Division 4	T 15 . 114/ 1	11/00/0010	44/00/0000
Director	Ted Daniel Wood	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
Division 5			
Director	Jennifer L. Sheetz	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
Division 6			
Director	D'Elman Clark	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Division 7 Director	Matthew Kelly	11/04/2014*	11/06/2018
2			
Division 8			
Director	Gay Jones	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Division 9	lim Pornoo	11/04/2014	11/06/2018
Director	Jim Barnes	11/04/2014	11/00/2018

#### Note: Division 1 is shared with Placer County.

#### Walnut Grove Fire Protection District

#### Bruce Pisoni, District Secretary PO Box 41, Walnut Grove, CA 95690

 Telephone Number:
 (916) 776-1945

 Facsimile Number:
 (916) 776-2060

Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Director	Mark Rogerson	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Director	Warren A. Teteak	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Director	DuWain Silva	11/04/2014*	11/06/2018

#### Wilton Fire Protection District

Jeff Cookson, Fire Chief 9800 Dillard Road, Wilton, CA 95693

 Telephone Number:
 (916) 687-6920

 Facsimile Number:
 (916) 687-8920

Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Director	Joseph Guardino	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Director	Edgar P. Monroy	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Director	Obe Brown	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Director	Ron Fiorica	11/04/2014	11/06/2018
Director	Al laccopucci	09/21/2016 (appt)	11/06/2018

### **FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICTS**

#### **American River Flood Control District**

#### Tim Kerr, General Manager 185 Commerce Circle, Sacramento, CA 95815

Telephone Number:(Facsimile Number:(

(916)	929-4006
(916)	929-4160

Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Trustee	Bettina Redway	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Trustee	Cyril Shah	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Trustee	William Pavao	11/04/2014	11/06/2018
Trustee	Brian F. Holloway	11/04/2014	11/06/2018
Trustee	Karolyn W. Simon	11/04/2014	11/06/2018

# **MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICTS**

Sacramento Municipal Utility District		Qualified and	Elected by Ward	
Laura Lewis, District Secretary and General Counsel 6301 S Street, MS A311, Sacramento, CA 95817			Telephone Num- ber:	(916) 732-6123
Mailing Addres retary	ss: Office of the General Cou PO Box 15830, MS A311, \$ 95852		Facsimile Num- ber:	(916) 355-7328
Ward & Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/	Appointed Next I	Election
Ward 1 Director	Brandon D. Rose	11/08/2016	11/03/	2020
Ward 2 Director	Nancy Bui-Thompson	11/08/2016*	11/03/	2020
Ward 3 Director	Gregg Fishman	11/04/2014	11/06/	2018
Ward 4 Director	Genevieve Shiroma	11/04/2014*	11/06/	2018
Ward 5 Director	Rob Kerth	11/08/2016*	11/03/	2020
Ward 6 Director	Dave Tamayo	11/04/2014*	11/06/	2018
Ward 7 Director	Bill Slaton	11/04/2014*	11/06/	2018

#### Note: Ward 1 is shared with Placer County.

Arcade Creek Recreation and Park District	Elected at Large
Arcade Creek Recreation and Park District	Elected at Larg

Stephen F. Fraher, District Administrator 4855 Hamilton Street, Sacramento, CA 95841

 Telephone Number:
 (916) 482-8377

 Facsimile Number:
 (916) 483-1320

Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Senica Gonzalez	01/19/2017***	11/03/2020
Vacant		11/06/2018 (short term)
Alexander Vassar	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Tim Rosales	11/04/2014*	11/06/2018
Michael F. Hanson		11/06/2018
	Senica Gonzalez Vacant Alexander Vassar	Senica Gonzalez       01/19/2017***         Vacant

ct										
----	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--

#### **Elected at Large**

Maria Boland, Interim District Manager 1415 Rushden Drive, Sacramento, CA 95864

 Telephone Number:
 (916) 487-7851

 Facsimile Number:
 (916) 487-2028

Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Director	Anna Sutton	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
Director	Lizz Cikaan	11/00/2016	11/02/2020
Director	Lisa Gibson	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
Director	John Montes	11/04/2014*	11/06/2018
Director	Warren G. Harding	11/04/2014*	11/06/2018
Director	Marcia Tedder	02/19/2015***	11/06/2018

Arden Park Recreation and Park District	Elected at Large

Colin Miller, District Administrator 1000 La Sierra Drive, Sacramento, CA 95864

 Telephone Number:
 (916) 483-6069

 Facsimile Number:
 (916) 483-6060

Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Director	Dave Defanti	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Director	Jim Lites	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Director	Bill Andrews	11/04/2014*	11/06/2018
Director	Matthew Ross	11/08/2016* (short term)	11/06/2018
Director	Richard G. Heltzel	11/08/2016* (short term)	11/06/2018

#### **Cordova Recreation and Park District**

Patrick Larkin, District Administrator 2729 Prospect Park Drive, Suite 230 Rancho Cordova, CA 95670

 Telephone Number:
 (916) 487-7851

 Facsimile Number:
 (916) 487-2028

Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Director	Michael Yearwood	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
Director	Rick Sloan	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
Director	Brian M. Danzl	11/04/2014	11/06/2018
Director	Terri R. Leimbach	11/04/2014	11/06/2018
		11/04/2014	11/00/2010
Director	Inez L. Reyes	11/04/2014	11/06/2018

#### Fair Oaks Recreation and Park District

Mike Aho, District Administrator 4150 Temescal Street, Fair Oaks, CA 95628

 Telephone Number:
 (916) 966-1036

 Facsimile Number:
 (916) 966-9863

Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Director	John O'Farrell	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
Director	Geoffrey A. Simcoe	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
Director	Delinda Tamagni	04/10/2017 (appt)	11/06/2018 (short term)
Director	Ralph L. Carhart	11/04/2014*	11/06/2018
Director	Rand Jacobs	11/04/2014*	11/06/2018

Fulton-El Camino Recreation and Park District	E

Elected at Large

Michael Grace, General Manager 2201 Cottage Way, Sacramento, CA 95825

 Telephone Number:
 (916) 927-3802

 Facsimile Number:
 (916) 927-3805

Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Director	Kathleen Stricklin	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Director	Laura LaVallee	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Director	Teresa M. Higgins	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Director	Michael J. Seaman	11/04/2014*	11/06/2018
Director	Kristine DeYoung	11/04/2014*	11/06/2018

North Highlands Recreation and Park District
<b>North Inginanas Recication and Fark District</b>

Elected at Large

Larry Mazzuca, District Administrator 6040 Watt Avenue, North Highlands, CA 95660

 Telephone Number:
 (916) 332-7440

 Facsimile Number:
 (916) 332-1121

Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Director	Pedro Marquez	12/08/2016***	11/03/2020
Director	Diane Richards	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Director	Zachary Smith	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Director	Patrick Williams	04/13/2017 (appt)	11/06/2018
Director	Alan Matré	11/04/2014*	11/06/2018

# **RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICTS**

Orangevale Recreation and Park District	Elected at Large
---	------------------

Greg Foell, District Administrator 6826 Hazel Avenue, Orangevale, CA 95662

Telephone Number: Facsimile Number: (916) 988-4373 (916) 988-3496

Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Director	Lisa M. Montes	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
Director	Michael Stickney	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
Director	Erica Swenson	05/16/2017 (appt)	11/06/2018 (short term)
Director	Sharon Brunberg	11/04/2014	11/06/2018
Director	Manuel Meraz	11/04/2014	11/06/2018

# **RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICTS**

### Elected at Large

Mike Heller, District Administrator 810 Oak Lane, Rio Linda, CA 95673

 Telephone Number:
 (916) 991-8110

 Facsimile Number:
 (916) 991-2892

Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Director	Stacey E. Bastian	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
Director	Charlea R. Moore	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
Director	Linda L. Burnham-Morris	11/04/2014	11/06/2018
Director	Chuck Gordon	11/04/2014	11/06/2018
Director	Becky L. McDaniel	11/04/2014	11/06/2018

# **RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICTS**

#### Southgate Recreation and Park District

#### **Qualified and Elected by Division**

Ward Winchell, General Manager 6000 Orange Avenue, Sacramento, CA 95823

Telephone Number: Facsimile Number: (916) 428-1171 (916) 428-7334

District & Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
<b>_</b>			
Division 1 Director	Monti Hall	11/08/2016* (short term)	11/06/2018
Division 2			
Director	Alicia "Lisa" Dills	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Division 3			
Director	Phyllis Evans	11/04/2014*	11/06/2018
Division 4			
Director	Christine Thompson	11/08/2016* (short term)	11/06/2018
Division 5			
Director	Rolfe P. Appel	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020

# **RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICTS**

### Florin Resource Conservation District

Mark Madison, General Manager 9257 Elk Grove Blvd, Elk Grove, CA 95624

Telephone Number:(916) 5Facsimile Number:(916) 6

(916)	585-9382
(916)	670-6047

Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Director	Lisa Medina	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
Director	Sophia Gonzales Scherman	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
Director	Tom Nelson	11/04/2014	11/06/2018
Director	Jeanne Marie Sabin	11/04/2014	11/06/2018
Director	Bob Gray	11/04/2014	11/06/2018

# **RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICTS**

	ower Cosumnes.	Resource	Conservation	District
- 14		1100000100		BIOLITOL

**Elected at Large** 

Amanda Watson, District Secretary 9701 Dino Drive, Suite 170, Elk Grove, CA 95624

Telephone Number: (916) 612-5163

Position	Current Officeholder	Appointed**	Term Ends
<b>D</b> : (			10/0000
Director	Doug Machado	11/15/2016**	12/2020
Director	Brad Van Lobensels	11/15/2016**	12/2020
Director	Diau Vali LUDEIISEIS	11/13/2010	12/2020
Director	Michael Stokes	11/15/2016**	12/2020
Director	Douglas Chan	11/15/2016**	12/2020
Director	Vacant		12/2020

\*\*Directors are appointed pursuant to Public Resources Code § 9314(b)(1)

# **RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICTS**

Sloughhouse Resource Conservation District		Elected at Large
Amanda Watson, District Secretary 8689 Elk Grove Blvd, Suite 1-207, Elk Grove, CA 95624	Telephone Number:	(916) 612-5163

Position	Current Officeholder	Appointed**	Term Ends	
Director	Jay Schneider	04/2012**	12/2020	
Director	Ronald Lowery	04/2012**	12/2020	
Director	Joseph Lopes	04/2012**	12/2020	
Director	Herb Garms	10/2015 (appt)	12/2020	
Director	William Mosher	04/2015**	12/2020	

\*\*Directors are appointed pursuant to Public Resources Code § 9314(b)(1)

# **BOARD OF EDUCATION**

### **Placer County Board of Education**

Gayle Garbolino-Mojica, County Superintendent Suzie Arcuri, Executive Assistant 360 Nevada Street, Auburn, CA 95603

**Qualified and Elected by Area** 

Telephone Number:	(916) 967-5723
Facsimile Number:	(916) 967-0153

Division & Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Area 1			
	Robert Tomasini	11/04/2014	11/06/2018
	Susan T. Goto	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
	Suzanne Jones	11/04/2014	11/06/2018

#### NOTE: Area 1 is shared with Placer County

### **BOARD OF EDUCATION**

#### Sacramento County Board of Education

Qualified and Elected by Area

David W. Gordon, County Superintendent of Schools 10474 Mather Blvd, Mather, CA 95655

 Telephone Number:
 (916) 228-2410

 Facsimile Number:
 (916) 228-2403

Mailing Address: PO Box 269003 Sacramento, CA 95826

Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Area 1 Board Member	Bina Lefkovitz	08/25/2017 (appt)	06/05/2018
Area 2 Board Member	Brian M. Rivas	06/03/2014*	06/05/2018
Area 3 Board Member	Jacquelyn Levy	06/03/2014*	06/05/2018
Area 4 Board Member	Joanne Ahola	06/07/2016	06/02/2020
Area 5 Board Member	Alfred Brown	06/07/2016*	06/02/2020
Area 6 Board Member	Heather Davis	06/07/2016	06/02/2020
Area 7 Board Member	Harold Fong	06/07/2016	06/02/2020

NOTE: Area 2 is shared by Sacramento and Placer Counties. Area 6 is shared by Sacramento, San Joaquin, Solano and Yolo Counties.

# **COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICTS**

#### Los Rios Community College District

#### **Qualified and Elected by Area**

Dr. Brian King, Chancellor 1919 Spanos Court, Sacramento, CA 95825

 Telephone Number:
 (916) 568-3021

 Facsimile Number:
 (916) 568-3023

Area & Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Area 1			
Board Member	Dustin Johnson	11/04/2014*	11/06/2018
Area 2			
Board Member	Robert G. Jones	11/04/2014	11/06/2018
Area 3 Board Member	John R. Knight	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
		11/00/2010	11/00/2020
Area 4			
Board Member	Ruth Scribner	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
Area 5 Board Member	Pamela Haynes	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
	i ameia naynes	11/00/2010	11/03/2020
Area 6			
Board Member	Deborah Ortiz	11/04/2014	11/06/2018
Area 7 Board Member	Tami Nelson	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
		11/00/2010	11/03/2020

NOTE: Area 1 is shared by Sacramento and Placer Counties. Area 3 is shared by Sacramento and El Dorado Counties. Area 4 is shared by Sacramento, Solano and Yolo Counties.

#### (Controlled by San Joaquin County)

### **COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICTS**

Dr. Kathleen Hart, Superintendent and President 5151 Pacific Avenue, Horton Admin. 103 Stockton, CA 95207

 Telephone Number:
 (209) 954-5018

 Facsimile Number:
 (209) 954-7001

Area & Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Area 1			
Board Member	C. Jennet Stebbins	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
Area 2			
Board Member	Carlos A. Huerta	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
	Calleerin Hueria		
Area 3			
Board Member	Janet A. Rivera	11/04/2014*	11/06/2018
Area 4			
Board Member	Richard Vasquez	11/04/2014	11/06/2018
Area 5			
Board Member	Stephan Castellanos	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
	· - · · · ·		
Area 6			
Board Member	Teresa R. Brown	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
Area 7			
Board Member	Catherine Mathis	11/04/2014	11/06/2018

NOTE: Areas 1, 2, 3 and 7 are San Joaquin County only. Area 4 is shared by San Joaquin, Sacramento and Solano Counties. Area 5 is shared by San Joaquin, Calaveras and Sacramento Counties. Area 6 is shared by Alameda and San Joaquin Counties. Sacramento County qualified registered voters are eligible to be candidates for Areas 4 and 5 only.

Qualified by Area and Elected at Large

### **COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICTS**

#### Sierra Joint Community College District Qualified by Area and Elected at Large

William H. Duncan IV, President and Superintendent 5100 Sierra College Blvd, Rocklin, CA 95677

 Telephone Number:
 (916) 660-7000

 Facsimile Number:
 (916) 630-4530

Area & Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Area 1			
Board Member	Bob Romness	11/04/2014*	11/06/2018
Area 2			
Board Member	David J. Ferrari	11/04/2014*	11/06/2018
Area 3			
Board Member	Scott Tim Leslie	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Area 4			11/00/0000
Board Member	Carol Chilton Garcia	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Area 5	Cari Dawaan Dartlay	11/04/2014*	11/06/2019
Board Member	Cari Dawson Bartley	11/04/2014*	11/06/2018
Aroo G			
Area 6 Board Member	Nancy B. Palmer	11/04/2014*	11/06/2018
	Nancy D. I annei		11/00/2010
Area 7			
Board Member	Bob Sinclair	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020

NOTE: Areas 1 and 4 are Placer County only. Areas 2 and 7 are shared by Placer and Nevada Counties. Area 3 is shared by Placer and Sacramento Counties. Area 5 is shared by Placer and El Dorado Counties. Area 6 is Nevada County only. Sacramento County qualified registered voters are eligible to be candidates in Area 3 only.

45

Arcohe	<u>Union</u>	<u>School</u>	<u>District</u>

Dr. Jim Shock, District Superintendent

.....

\*Unopposed Candidate

\*\*\* Appointed - No Nominees

Mailing Address: PO Box 93 Herald, CA 95638

Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Board Member	Michele Neider	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Board Member	Scott Smith	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Board Member	James Hendricks	11/04/2014	11/06/2018
Board Member	Christina Pearson	11/04/2014	11/06/2018
Board Member	Bobby Stepps	11/04/2014	11/06/2018

11755 Ivie Road, Herald, CA 95638

Telephone Number: Facsimile Number:

. . . . . . . .

NI -

( = 1 · · · ·

(209) 748-2313 (209) 748-5798

### **Center Joint Unified School District**

Scott A. Loehr, District Superintendent 8408 Watt Avenue, Antelope, CA 95843

 Telephone Number:
 (916) 338-6409

 Facsimile Number:
 (916) 338-6411

Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
	Nancy Sherrets Ander-		
Board Member	son	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
		11/00/0010*	44/00/0000
Board Member	Delrae Pope	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Board Member	Jeremy Hunt	11/04/2014*	11/06/2018
Doard Member			11/00/2010
Board Member	Kelly Kelley	11/04/2014*	11/06/2018
	<u>.</u> .		
Board Member	Donald E. Wilson	11/04/2014*	11/06/2018

#### NOTE: The district is shared with Placer County

Dry Creek Joint Elementary School District	Elected at Large
--	------------------

Brad Tooker, District Superintendent 9707 Cook Riolo Road, Roseville, CA 95747

 Telephone Number:
 (916) 770-8850

 Facsimile Number:
 (916) 771-0650

Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Board Member	Scott B. Otsuka	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Board Member	Jeff Randall	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Board Member	Diane Howe	11/04/2014*	11/06/2018
Board Member	Bill Schuetz	11/08/2016* (short term)	11/06/2018
Board Member	Tracy Pittman	11/04/2014*	11/06/2018

#### NOTE: The district is shared with Placer County

### **Elk Grove Unified School District**

#### Qualified by Area and Elected at Large

Christopher R. Hoffman, District Superintendent 9510 Elk Grove Florin Road, Elk Grove, CA 95624

Telephone Number: Facsimile Number:

(916) 686-7700
(916) 686-7787

Area & Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Area 1			
Board Member	Tony Perez	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
A == = - 0			
Area 2 Board Member	Crystal Martinez-Alire	11/04/2014	11/06/2018
			11/00/2010
Area 3			
Board Member	Chet Madison, Sr.	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
Area 4			
Board Member	Bobbie Singh-Allen	11/04/2014*	11/06/2018
Δ			
Area 5 Board Member	Elizabeth Albiani	11/04/2014	11/06/2018
Area 6			
Board Member	Nancy Chaires Espinoza	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
Area 7	0 · 0 - ·		
Board Member	Carmine S. Forcina	11/08/2016	11/03/2020

#### **Elverta Joint Elementary School District**

Dr. Michael Borgaard, District Superintendent 7900 Eloise Avenue, Elverta, CA 95626

 Telephone Number:
 (916) 991-2244

 Facsimile Number:
 (916) 991-0271

Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Board Member	Ray Lippincott, Jr.	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Board Member	Rhonda Klarcyk	12/13/2016***	11/03/2020
Board Member	Sandee Felley	11/04/2014*	11/06/2018
Board Member	Richard Currier	11/04/2014*	11/06/2018
Board Member	Angel Miranda	12/08/2014***	11/06/2018

#### NOTE: The district is shared with Placer County

#### Folsom Cordova Unified School District

Deborah Bettencourt, District Superintendent 1965 Birkmont Drive, Rancho Cordova, CA 95742

Telephone Number: Facsimile Number: (916) 294-9000 (916) 294-9020

Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Board Member	Joanne Reinking	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Board Member	Christopher Clark	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Board Member	Zak Ford	11/04/2014*	11/06/2018
Board Member	Sarah Aquino	11/04/2014*	11/06/2018
Board Member	Ed Short	11/04/2014*	11/06/2018

#### NOTE: The district is shared with Placer County

#### Galt Joint Union Elementary School District

#### Dr. Karen Schauer, District Superintendent 1018 C Street, Suite 210, Galt, CA 95632

 Telephone Number:
 (209) 744-4545

 Facsimile Number:
 (209) 744-4553

Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Board Member	John Gordon	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Board Member	Matthew Christopher Felix	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Board Member	Wesley B. Cagle	11/04/2014*	11/06/2018
Board Member	Grace Malson	11/04/2014*	11/06/2018
Board Member	Kevin Papineau	11/04/2014*	11/06/2018

#### NOTE: The district is shared with San Joaquin County

### **Galt Joint Union High School District**

Dr. Elizabeth Kaufman, District Superintendent 12945 Marengo Road, Galt, CA 95632

 Telephone Number:
 (209) 745-0249

 Facsimile Number:
 (209) 744-1560

Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Board Member	Terry Parker-Owning	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
Doard Member	Terry Farker-Owning	11/00/2010	11/03/2020
Board Member	Daniel K. Denier	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
De and Manshan	Detricle March	44/04/0044	44/00/0040
Board Member	Patrick Maple	11/04/2014	11/06/2018
Board Member	Mathew Pratton	11/08/2016* (short term)	11/06/2018
De and Manal	Annala DeDrata	44/04/0044	11/00/0010
Board Member	Angela DaPrato	11/04/2014	11/06/2018

#### NOTE: The district is shared with San Joaquin County

### **Natomas Unified School District**

Chris Evans, District Superintendent 1901 Arena Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95834 Elected at Large

 Telephone Number:
 (916) 567-5401

 Facsimile Number:
 (916) 567-5405

Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Board Member	Susan Heredia	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
Board Member	Micah Grant	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
Board Member	Scott Dosick	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
Board Member	B. Teri Burns	11/04/2014	11/06/2018
Board Member	Lisa Kaplan	11/04/2014	11/06/2018

### **River Delta Unified School District**

Qualified by Area and Elected at Large

Don Beno, District Superintendent 445 Montezuma Street, Rio Vista, CA 94571

 Telephone Number:
 (707) 374-1700

 Facsimile Number:
 (707) 374-2995

Area &		Data Elected/Armainted	Nevé Election
Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Area 1			
Board Member	Sarah Donnelly	10/14/2014***	11/06/2018
	Marilyn Riley	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
	maniyirraioy	11/00/2010	11/00/2020
Area 2		44/00/0040	44/02/2020
Board Member	Don Olson	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
	Katy W. Maghoney	10/14/2014***	11/06/2018
Area 3			
Board Member	David Bettencourt	11/04/2014*	11/06/2018
Area 4			
Board Member	Chris Elliott	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
		11/00/2010	11/00/2020
A –			
Area 5	Aliaia Famandaa	44/04/2044*	11/00/0010
Board Member	Alicia Fernandez	11/04/2014*	11/06/2018

NOTE: Area 1 is Solano County only. Areas 2, 3 and 4 are Sacramento County only. Area 5 is Yolo County only.

### Robla School District

Ruben Reyes, District Superintendent 5248 Rose Street, Sacramento, CA 95838

### **Elected at Large**

 Telephone Number:
 (916) 649-5208 ext

 507

 Facsimile Number:
 (916) 992-0308

Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Board Member	Kim A. Howard	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Board Member	Ken Barnes	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
-			
Board Member	Craig DeLuz	11/04/2014***	11/06/2018
Board Member	Nuvia Cardona	11/04/2014***	11/06/2018
Board Member	Dennis R. Boyd	11/04/2014***	11/06/2018

<b>Roseville Joint Union High School District</b>	Elected at Large

Ron Severson, District Superintendent 1750 Cirby Way, Roseville, CA 95661

Telephone Number:(916) 782-8882Facsimile Number:(916) 786-2681

Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Board Member	Gary T. Johnson	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
Board Member	Julie Hirota	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
Board Member	Paige K. Stauss	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
Board Member	Linda M. Park	11/04/2014	11/06/2018
Board Member	Scott E. Huber	11/04/2014	11/06/2018

#### NOTE: The district is shared with Placer County

#### **Sacramento City Unified School District**

Jorge Aguilar, District Superintendent 5735 47th Avenue, Sacramento, CA 95824 **Qualified and Elected by Area** 

 Telephone Number:
 (916) 643-9000

 Facsimile Number:
 (916) 399-2058

Mailing Address: PO Box 246870 Sacramento, CA 95824

Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Jay Hanson	11/04/2014	11/06/2018
Ellen Cochrane	11/04/2014	11/06/2018
Christina Pritchett	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Michael Minnick	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Mai Vang	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Darrel Woo	11/04/2014	11/06/2018
Jessie Ryan	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
	Jay Hanson Ellen Cochrane Christina Pritchett Michael Minnick Mai Vang Darrel Woo	Jay Hanson11/04/2014Ellen Cochrane11/04/2014Christina Pritchett11/08/2016*Michael Minnick11/08/2016*Mai Vang11/08/2016*Darrel Woo11/04/2014

Telephone Number:

Facsimile Number:

<u>San</u>	Juan	<b>Unified</b>	<b>School</b>	Distric

Kent Kern, District Superintendent 3738 Walnut Avenue, Carmichael, CA 95608

Mailing Address: PO Box 477, Carmichael, CA 95609

Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Board Member	Pam Costa	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Board Member	Paula Villescaz	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Board Member	Saul Hernandez	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Board Member	Michael McKibbin	11/04/2014	11/06/2018
		11/04/2014	11100/2010
Board Member	Greg Paulo	11/04/2014	11/06/2018

### **Elected at Large**

(916) 971-7104

(916) 971-7070

### **Twin Rivers Unified School District**

Dr. Steven Martinez, District Superintendent 5115 Dudley Blvd, McClellan, CA 95652

Mailing Address: 3222 Winona Way North Highlands, CA 95660

Area & **Date Elected/Appointed** Position **Current Officeholder Next Election** Area 1 **Board Member Michael Baker** 06/07/2016\* 06/02/2020 Area 2 **Board Member** Michelle Rivas 06/03/2014 06/05/2018 Area 3 **Board Member** Ramona Landeros 06/07/2016 06/02/2020 Area 4 **Board Member Bob Bastian** 06/03/2014\* 06/05/2018 Area 5 **Board Member Basim Elkarra** 06/07/2016 06/02/2020 Area 6 **Board Member** Rebecca Sandoval 06/03/2014 06/05/2018 Area 7 **Board Member** Linda Fowler 06/07/2016 06/02/2020

### **Qualified and Elected by Area**

 Telephone Number:
 (916) 643-9000

 Facsimile Number:
 (916) 399-2058

(916) 483-5509

Facsimile Number:

Carmichael Water District	Qualified by Divis	sion and Elected at Large
Steve M. Nugent, General Manager		
7837 Fair Oaks Blvd, Carmichael, CA 95608	Telephone Number:	(916) 483-2452

Division & Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Division 1			
Director	George R. Leidy	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Division 2			
Director	Mark R. Emmerson	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Division 3			
Director	John A. Wallace	11/04/2014	11/06/2018
Division 4			
Director	Ron Greenwood	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
Division 5			
Director	Paul Selsky	11/04/2014	11/06/2018

Citrus Heights Water District		lified by Division Elected at Large
Hilary Straus, General Manager		
6230 Sylvan Road, Citrus Heights, CA 95610	Telephone Number:	(916) 725-6873
Mailing Address: PO Box 286, Citrus Heights, CA 95611	Facsimile Number:	(916) 725-0345

Division & Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Division 1		44/00/0040*	44/00/0000
Director	Caryl Fiona Sheehan	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Division 2 Director	Raymond Riehle	11/08/2016* (short term)	11/06/2018
Division 3 Director	Allen Dains	11/04/2014*	11/06/2018

<b>Del Paso</b>	Manor	Water	District
Derrasu	Manu	valer	

#### **Elected at Large**

Debra Sedwick, District Administrator 1817 Maryal Drive, Suite 300, Sacramento, CA 95864 Telephone Number: (916) 487-0419 Facsimile Number: (916) 487-8534

Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Director	Richard Allen	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Director	Robert J. Matteoli	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Director	Michael A. Clohossey	11/08/2016* (short term)	11/06/2018
Director	Ryan Saunders	11/04/2014*	11/06/2018
Director	Roy E. Wilson	11/04/2014*	11/06/2018

### Fair Oaks Water District

#### Qualified by Division and Elected at Large

Tom R. Gray, General Manager 10326 Fair Oaks Blvd, Fair Oaks, CA 95628

Telephone Number: Facsimile Number: (916) 967-5723 (916) 967-0153

Division &		Data Elastad/Assasintad	
Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Division 1			
Director	Dave Underwood	11/04/2014*	11/06/2018
Division 2			
Director	Michael McRae	11/04/2014*	11/06/2018
Director		11/04/2014	11/00/2018
Division 3			
Director	Gary Page	04/11/2017 (appt)	11/06/2018
Division 4			
Director	Randy Marx	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Division 5		44/00/0040*	11/00/0000
Director	Misha Sarkovich	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020

Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Director	Ronald W. Parsons	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Director	Larry S. Tract	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Director	Gary R. Schopf	11/04/2014*	11/06/2018
Director	Linda Dushek-Cimpoeru	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Director	Timothy Baliel	01/09/2017***	11/06/2018

### Florin County Water District

Richard Bedal, General Manager7090 McComber Street, Sacramento, CA 95828Telephone

Mailing Address: PO Box 292055, Sacramento, CA 95829

Telephone Number:(916) 383-0808Facsimile Number:(916) 383-6149

Galt Irrigation District	Qualified by Divis	sion and Elected at Large
Wendy Sparrowk, Administrative Officer		
PO Box 187, Herald, CA 95638	Telephone Number:	(209) 748-5044
	Facsimile Number:	(209) 748-5044

Division & Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
<b>D</b> (			
Division 1 Director	Bill Foley Kutzer	11/08/2016* (short term)	11/06/2018
Division 2 Director	Pat Kirby	01/11/2017 (appt)	11/06/2018
Division 3 Director	John Mulrooney	12/13/2016***	11/03/2020
Division 4			
Division 4 Director	Leo Van Warmerdam	11/04/2014*	11/06/2018
Division 5 Director	George Nicewonger	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020

inda/Elverta Community Water District	Elected at Large
nda/Elverta Community Water District	Elected at

Ralph Felix, General Manager 730 L Street, Rio Linda, CA 95673

PO Box 400, Rio Linda, CA 95673

 Telephone Number:
 (916) 991-1000

 Facsimile Number:
 (916) 991-6616

Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Director	Mary Henrici	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Director	Paul R. Green, Jr.	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Director	Brent Dills	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Director	John Ridilla	11/04/2014	11/06/2018
Director	Mary R. Harris	11/04/2014	11/06/2018

Facsimile Number:

(916) 972-7639

Sacramento Suburban Water District	Qualified by Division and Elected at Large
Robert S. Roscoe, General Manager	
3701 Marconi Avenue, Suite 100, Sacramento, CA 95821	Telephone Number: (916) 972-7171

Division & Position	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Division 1			
Director	David Alan "Dave" Jones	11/08/2016	11/03/2020
Division 2			
Director	Neil W. Schild	11/08/2016*	11/03/2020
Division 3			
Director	Robert Wichert	11/04/2014	11/06/2018
Division 4			
Director	Kevin M. Thomas	11/04/2014	11/06/2018
		11/01/2011	11/00/2010
Division 5		11/04/2014	11/06/2019
Director	Craig Locke	11/04/2014	11/06/2018

### **County Central Committee Chairpersons**

Political Party	Current Chairper- son	Mailing Address	Telephone Num- ber
Democratic	Terry Schanz	1033 S Street, Ste 200 Sacramento, CA 95811	(916) 775-3477
Republican	Sue Blake	PO Box 255367 Sacramento, CA 95865	(916) 974-1821
American Independent	Phelps Hobart	939 44th Street Sacramento, CA 95819	(916) 739-6949
Green	Nicole Castor	N/A nmcastorsilva@gmail.com	N/A
Libertarian	Jarret Tilford	1017 L Street, #123 Sacramento, CA 95814	(916) 790-5261 ext. 101
Peace and Freedom	John Reiger	N/A	(916) 456-4595

### **Democratic Party County Central Committee Members**

District	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Supervisorial District 1	Kerri Asbury	06/07/2016	06/03/2020
	Alex Barrios	06/07/2016	06/03/2020
	Eric Guerra	06/07/2016	06/03/2020
	Jay Hansen	06/07/2016	06/03/2020
	Steve Hansen	06/07/2016	06/03/2020
	Kate Lenox	06/07/2016	06/03/2020
Supervisorial District 2	Harold Fong	06/07/2016	06/03/2020
	Roy Grimes	06/07/2016	06/03/2020
	Diana Rodriguez	06/07/2016	06/03/2020
	Kristin Kimiko Thielen	06/07/2016	06/03/2020
	Linda A. Tuttle	06/07/2016	06/03/2020
	Darrel H. Woo	06/07/2016	06/03/2020
Supervisorial District 3	Tamie A. Dramer	06/07/2016	06/03/2020
	Warren Harding	06/07/2016	06/03/2020
	Earl Lagomarsino	06/07/2016	06/03/2020
	Bruce Pomer	06/07/2016	06/03/2020
	Jo Ann Souvignier	06/07/2016	06/03/2020
	Paula Villescaz	06/07/2016	06/03/2020

\*Unopposed Candidate

\*\*\* Appointed - No Nominees

### **Democratic Party County Central Committee Members**

District	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Supervisorial District 4	Geraldine M. Eaton	06/07/2016	06/03/2020
	Jim Eaton	06/07/2016	06/03/2020
	Gina Frisby	06/07/2016	06/03/2020
	Barbara Leary	06/07/2016	06/03/2020
	Del Surette	06/07/2016	06/03/2020
	R. Chris Yatooma	06/07/2016	06/03/2020
Supervisorial District 5	Marcia L. Blount	06/07/2016	06/03/2020
	Nancy P. Fox	06/07/2016	06/03/2020
	Orlando Fuentes	06/07/2016	06/03/2020
	Richard Guerrero	06/07/2016	06/03/2020
	Christina Pritchett	06/07/2016	06/03/2020
	Andres Ramos	06/07/2016	06/03/2020

### **Republican Party County Central Committee Members**

District	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Supervisorial District 1	Duane Dichiara	06/07/2016	06/03/2020
	Mary Grundman	06/07/2016	06/03/2020
	Stephanie Hage	06/07/2016	06/03/2020
	Jim Ricketts	06/07/2016	06/03/2020
Supervisorial District 2	Roy Shannon	06/07/2016*	06/03/2020
	Vacant (no candidate filed)		06/03/2020
	Vacant (no candidate filed)		06/03/2020
	Vacant (no candidate filed)		06/03/2020
Supervisorial District 3	Melinda Avey	06/07/2016	06/03/2020
	Betty A. Axup	06/07/2016	06/03/2020
	Carl Burton	06/07/2016	06/03/2020
	Roger Canfield	06/07/2016	06/03/2020
	Andrew Levy	06/07/2016	06/03/2020
	Rob Olmstead	06/07/2016	06/03/2020
	Marty Wilson	06/07/2016	06/03/2020
	Mitch Zak	06/07/2016	06/03/2020

### Republican Party County Central Committee Members

District	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Supervisorial District 4	Kevin Bassett	06/07/2016*	06/03/2020
	Steve Dixon	01/12/2017***	06/03/2020
	Walt Goodwater	01/12/2017***	06/03/2020
	Andrew Grant	01/12/2017***	06/03/2020
	Courtney Hedges	06/07/2016*	06/03/2020
	Matt Hedges	06/07/2016*	06/03/2020
	Joshua Hoover	06/07/2016*	06/03/2020
	Lauren Prichard	01/12/2017***	06/03/2020
	Jennifer Teasdale	06/07/2016*	06/03/2020
Supervisorial District 5	Tony Andrade	06/07/2016*	06/03/2020
	Scott Borges	01/12/2017***	06/03/2020
	Lance Clothier	01/12/2017***	06/03/2020
	Kathleen Sepp Jacobson	06/07/2016*	06/03/2020
	Betsy Mahan	06/07/2016*	06/03/2020
	Susan Alene Mason	06/07/2016*	06/03/2020
	Janet McKibben	06/07/2016*	06/03/2020
	Barbara A. Sloan	06/07/2016*	06/03/2020

### American Independent Party County Central Committee Members

#### District Current Officeholder

Date Elected/Appointed Next Election

No Candidates filed for County Central Committee in 2016.

### Green Party County Council Committee Members

Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Gary Blenner	10/15/2016***	06/03/2020
Christopher Carlson	10/15/2016***	06/03/2020
Nicole Castor	10/15/2016***	06/03/2020
James Lee Clark	10/15/2016***	06/03/2020
Michaela Demarzi-Lay	10/15/2016***	06/03/2020
Jared Laiti	10/15/2016***	06/03/2020
Vacant		06/03/2020

### Libertarian Party County Central Committee Members

#### District Current Officeholder Date Elected/Appointed Next Election

No Candidates filed for County Central Committee in 2016.

### Peace and Freedom Party County Central Committee Members

District	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Supervisorial District 1	Kevin S. Carter	06/07/2016*	06/03/2020
	Gerald Allen Frink	06/07/2016*	06/03/2020
	Nancy L. Leman	06/07/2016*	06/03/2020
	Emily Power	06/07/2016*	06/03/2020
	Kent Power	06/07/2016*	06/03/2020
	Jamier Sale	06/07/2016*	06/03/2020
	Dennis Terrill	06/07/2016*	06/03/2020
	Vacant (no candidate filed)		06/03/2020
Supervisorial District 2	Daniel A. Costa	06/07/2016*	06/03/2020
	Estevan Hernandez	06/07/2016*	06/03/2020
	Shellby Lippencott	06/07/2016*	06/03/2020
	Debra Reiger	06/07/2016*	06/03/2020
	John C. Reiger	06/07/2016*	06/03/2020
	Cristina Villatoro	06/07/2016*	06/03/2020
	C.T. Weber	06/07/2016*	06/03/2020
	Vacant (no candidate filed)	06/07/2016*	06/03/2020

### Peace and Freedom Party County Central Committee Members

District	Current Officeholder	Date Elected/Appointed	Next Election
Supervisorial District 3	Alfred Gonzales	06/07/2016*	06/03/2020
	Nyree Hall	06/07/2016*	06/03/2020
	Vacant (no candidate filed)		06/03/2020
	Vacant (no candidate filed)		06/03/2020
	Vacant (no candidate filed)		06/03/2020
Supervisorial District 4	Vacant (no candidate filed)		06/03/2020
	Vacant (no candidate filed)		06/03/2020
	Vacant (no candidate filed)		06/03/2020
Supervisorial District 5	Mike Roskey	06/07/2016*	06/03/2020
	Vacant (no candidate filed)		06/03/2020
	Vacant (no candidate filed)		06/03/2020
	Vacant (no candidate filed)		06/03/2020
	Vacant (no candidate filed)		06/03/2020